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Walter Williams - RE: Petition 931

From:  Anna Fishman <afishman@detroitsalt.com>

To: James Knoll <knollj@detroitmi.gov>

Date: 9/23/2016 12:47 PM

Subject: RE: Petition 931

Cc: Keith McCrary <McCraryK@detroitmi.gov>, Walter Williams <williamswl@detr...

Jim,

We do want to vacate these additional areas. We are looking for a total vacation of these streets and
alleys.

Let me know if you need anything else from me!

Anna

From: James Knoll [knollj@detroitmi.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 4:22 PM
To: Anna Fishman

Cc: Keith McCrary; Walter Williams

Subject: Petition 931

Hello Ms Fishman,

Our office has all the needed responses and I am in the process of drafting a resolution to vacate the streets
and alleys in the area of your request. While working on the resolution I have discovered two additional
alleys that probably would best be vacated for both the Salt Company and the City of Detroit. One short
north-south alley north of Bayside and west of Sanders. The second alley is the "back” alley running from
Dunkirk to the alley first north of Dumfries along the old Railroad Right-of-way which I think was part of your
original request, but doesn't show clearly on some of our maps. I have attached a couple of sketches of the
alleys and the resolution that created the first alley.

Please confirm that your intentions are to vacate these two alleys along with the other streets and alleys in
the petition 931 project area. In the resolution we will use our standard language to cover the needs of any
utilities/City services that may be involved in these alleys. We also will amend our sketch to reflect the
changes.

Feel free to call us if you have any questions or concerns.

Jim Knoll
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Sr. GIS. Tech
DPW City Engineering
(313) 224 3970

>>> <XeCityEng5855@detroit.gov> 9/22/2016 2:48 PM >>>
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